

[Company Name] [Project Title] [Principal Investigator] [Topic Number]

(1) **Cover Page**

(2) **Proprietary Data Legend**

(3) **Identification and Significance of the Problem or Opportunity, and Technical Approach**

(4) **Anticipated Public Benefits**

(5) **Technical Objectives**

(6) **Work Plan**

(7) **Performance Schedule**

(8) **Facilities/Equipment**

(9) **Research Institution (RI)**

(10) **Other Consultants and Subcontractor**

(11) **Letters of Support**

(12) **Phase II Funding Commitment**

(13) **Phase III Follow-On Funding Commitment**

(14) **Bibliography & References Cited**

(15) **Facilities & Other Resources**

(16) **Equipment**

(17) **PROMOTING INCLUSIVE AND EQUITABLE RESEARCH (PIER) PLAN**

Commented [MT1]: For Phase I there is a 15-page, 7,500 words (10-point minimum font size) text limitation on the Project Narrative, which includes the cover page. Please note that the word limit applies to the text in the body of the Project Narrative and does not include words in tables and graphs. Also, sections such as the budget, budget justification, key personnel, and commercialization plan should not be included in the Project Narrative but attached in the appropriate fields for those forms.

Commented [MT2]: Provide company-specific and project information including company name and address, principal investigator, project title, topic number, and subtopic letter.

Commented [MT3]: Trade Secrets, Commercial, or Financial Information) – If applicable, if your application contains trade secrets or commercial or financial information, you must include the Notice of Restriction on Disclosure and Use of Data on the first page of your Project Narrative in accordance with guidance under [Section VIII](#) (Proprietary Application Information) of this FOA. ...

Commented [NF4]: Define the specific technical problem or opportunity addressed by your application. Provide ...

Commented [NF5]: Discuss the technical, economic, social, and other benefits to the public as a whole anticipated ...

Commented [NF6]: State the specific technical objectives for the Phase I research and development.

Commented [NF7]: This section should be a substantial part of the application. Provide an explicit, detailed ...

Commented [NF8]: The Phase I budget period may be less than, but no longer than 12 months. Briefly describe the ...

Commented [NF9]: Describe available equipment and physical facilities necessary to carry out the Phase I effort. ...

Commented [NF10]: If the grant application contains formal collaboration with an RI (required for STTR, optional ...

Commented [NF11]: Involvement of consultants or subcontractors in the project is permitted provided the work ...

Commented [MT12]: Letters of Support [OPTIONAL] - While not a requirement to obtain Phase I funding, ...

Commented [MT13]: Phase II Funding Commitment (Commercial Contribution) [OPTIONAL] - While not a ...

Commented [MT14]: Phase III Follow-On Funding Commitment [OPTIONAL] - Applicants are encouraged to ...

Commented [MT15]: Bibliography & References Cited (Field 9 on this form) - Do not attach a file in this field. ...

Commented [MT16]: Facilities & Other Resources (Field 10 on this form) - Do not attach a file in this field. Include ...

Commented [MT17]: Equipment (Field 11 on this form) - Do not attach a file in this field. Include this information, if ...

Commented [MT18]: (DOES NOT COUNT TOWARD THE PROJECT NARRATIVE PAGE LIMIT) ...